From: Cherry Diefenbach

To: jacari cousins; GREG CURRAN; Katrina Westley; Koutoufidis, Nicholas; Jeffrey Osborne
Subject: Fw: Jacumba Community Preparation for PC Hearing on 7/9

Date: Friday, July 02, 2021 12:59:14 PM

Attachments: Untitled

Below is information on how to join an upcoming virtual meeting via Microsoft
teams on Tuesday, July 6 at 1pm with PDS staff regarding Planning Commission
meeting logistics.

Jeff Osborne and | have already said that we will participate. | hope other Jacumba
sponsor group members will also join the meeting if your schedules permit.

Cherry Diefenbach

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <nicholas.koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>

To: csdiefenbach@sbcglobal.net <csdiefenbach@sbcglobal.net>; jeff@jacumbahotsprings.com
<jeff@jacumbahotsprings.com>

Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021, 11:22:48 AM PDT

Subject: FW: Jacumba Community Preparation for PC Hearing on 7/9

From: Smith, Ashley <Ashley.Smith2 @sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 02, 2021 9:07 AM

To: Smith, Ashley; Brown, Bronwyn; Koutoufidis, Nicholas

Cc: Watt, Regan

Subject: Jacumba Community Preparation for PC Hearing on 7/9

When: Tuesday, July 06, 2021 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting
Or call in (audio only)

+1619-343-2539,322221329#  United States, San Diego
Phone Conference ID: 322 221 329#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options
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BEGIN:VCALENDAR

METHOD:REQUEST

PRODID:Microsoft Exchange Server 2010

VERSION:2.0

BEGIN:VTIMEZONE

TZID:Pacific Standard Time

BEGIN:STANDARD

DTSTART:16010101T020000

TZOFFSETFROM:-0700

TZOFFSETTO:-0800

RRULE:FREQ=YEARLY;INTERVAL=1;BYDAY=1SU;BYMONTH=11

END:STANDARD

BEGIN:DAYLIGHT

DTSTART:16010101T020000

TZOFFSETFROM:-0800

TZOFFSETTO:-0700

RRULE:FREQ=YEARLY;INTERVAL=1;BYDAY=2SU;BYMONTH=3

END:DAYLIGHT

END:VTIMEZONE

BEGIN:VEVENT

ORGANIZER;CN="Smith, Ashley";SENT-BY="mailto:Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.

 gov":mailto:Ashley.Smith2@sdcounty.ca.gov

ATTENDEE;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=NEEDS-ACTION;RSVP=TRUE;CN=csdiefenba

 ch@sbcglobal.net:mailto:csdiefenbach@sbcglobal.net

ATTENDEE;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=NEEDS-ACTION;RSVP=TRUE;CN=jeff@jacum

 bahotsprings.com:mailto:jeff@jacumbahotsprings.com

DESCRIPTION;LANGUAGE=en-US:\n\n-----Original Appointment-----\nFrom: Smith\

 , Ashley <Ashley.Smith2@sdcounty.ca.gov>\nSent: Friday\, July 02\, 2021 9:

 07 AM\nTo: Smith\, Ashley\; Brown\, Bronwyn\; Koutoufidis\, Nicholas\nCc: 

 Watt\, Regan\nSubject: Jacumba Community Preparation for PC Hearing on 7/9

 \nWhen: Tuesday\, July 06\, 2021 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time 

 (US & Canada).\nWhere: Microsoft Teams Meeting\n\n\n\n____________________

 ____________________________________________________________\nMicrosoft Te

 ams meeting\nJoin on your computer or mobile app\nClick here to join the m

 eeting<https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OTU4ZmQwOGIt

 ZmExYS00NTExLTkzY2YtODZhNmZiMzY4OTlh%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a

 %224563af13-c029-41b3-b74c-965e8eec8f96%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22191d0093-0454-

 40b6-83ca-a9c0470faf4a%22%7d>\nOr call in (audio only)\n+1 619-343-2539\,\

 ,322221329#<tel:+16193432539\,\,322221329>   United States\, San Diego\nPh

 one Conference ID: 322 221 329#\nFind a local number<https://dialin.teams.

 microsoft.com/cb49468a-21dc-4e3c-82fc-92a762dbedf3?id=322221329> | Reset P

 IN<https://mysettings.lync.com/pstnconferencing>\nLearn More<https://aka.m

 s/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting options<https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingO

 ptions/?organizerId=191d0093-0454-40b6-83ca-a9c0470faf4a&tenantId=4563af13

 -c029-41b3-b74c-965e8eec8f96&threadId=19_meeting_OTU4ZmQwOGItZmExYS00NTExL

 TkzY2YtODZhNmZiMzY4OTlh@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-US>\n___________

 _____________________________________________________________________\n\n\

 n

UID:040000008200E00074C5B7101A82E0080000000080C63D7ACD69D701000000000000000

 010000000F9E4056F1AC0FF43818C6DAD65A3E908

SUMMARY;LANGUAGE=en-US:FW: Jacumba Community Preparation for PC Hearing on 

 7/9

DTSTART;TZID=Pacific Standard Time:20210706T130000

DTEND;TZID=Pacific Standard Time:20210706T140000

CLASS:PUBLIC

PRIORITY:5

DTSTAMP:20210702T160626Z

TRANSP:OPAQUE

STATUS:CONFIRMED

SEQUENCE:2

LOCATION;LANGUAGE=en-US:Microsoft Teams Meeting

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-APPT-SEQUENCE:2

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-OWNERAPPTID:1071212517

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-BUSYSTATUS:TENTATIVE

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-INTENDEDSTATUS:BUSY

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-ALLDAYEVENT:FALSE

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-IMPORTANCE:1

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-INSTTYPE:0

X-MICROSOFT-ONLINEMEETINGINFORMATION:{"OnlineMeetingChannelId":null\,"Onlin

 eMeetingProvider":3}

X-MICROSOFT-SKYPETEAMSMEETINGURL:https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/

 19%3ameeting_OTU4ZmQwOGItZmExYS00NTExLTkzY2YtODZhNmZiMzY4OTlh%40thread.v2/

 0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224563af13-c029-41b3-b74c-965e8eec8f96%22%2c%22O

 id%22%3a%22191d0093-0454-40b6-83ca-a9c0470faf4a%22%7d

X-MICROSOFT-SCHEDULINGSERVICEUPDATEURL:https://api.scheduler.teams.microsof

 t.com/teams/4563af13-c029-41b3-b74c-965e8eec8f96/191d0093-0454-40b6-83ca-a

 9c0470faf4a/19_meeting_OTU4ZmQwOGItZmExYS00NTExLTkzY2YtODZhNmZiMzY4OTlh@th

 read.v2/0

X-MICROSOFT-SKYPETEAMSPROPERTIES:{"cid":"19:meeting_OTU4ZmQwOGItZmExYS00NTE

 xLTkzY2YtODZhNmZiMzY4OTlh@thread.v2"\,"private":true\,"type":0\,"mid":0\,"

 rid":0\,"uid":null}

X-MICROSOFT-ONLINEMEETINGCONFLINK:conf:sip:Ashley.Smith2@sdcounty.ca.gov\;g

 ruu\;opaque=app:conf:focus:id:teams:2:0!19:meeting_OTU4ZmQwOGItZmExYS00NTE

 xLTkzY2YtODZhNmZiMzY4OTlh-thread.v2!191d0093045440b683caa9c0470faf4a!4563a

 f13c02941b3b74c965e8eec8f96

X-MICROSOFT-DONOTFORWARDMEETING:FALSE

X-MICROSOFT-DISALLOW-COUNTER:FALSE

X-MICROSOFT-LOCATIONS:[{"DisplayName":"Microsoft Teams Meeting"\,"LocationA

 nnotation":""\,"LocationUri":""\,"LocationStreet":""\,"LocationCity":""\,"

 LocationState":""\,"LocationCountry":""\,"LocationPostalCode":""\,"Locatio

 nFullAddress":""}]

BEGIN:VALARM

DESCRIPTION:REMINDER

TRIGGER;RELATED=START:-PT15M

ACTION:DISPLAY

END:VALARM

END:VEVENT

END:VCALENDAR




